Shaun Taylor

From: Norma Featonby-Smith

Sent: 26 October 2011 03:47 PM

Cc: Andrea Gibb; Nicolene Venter; Kelly Tucker; Shaun Taylor

Subject: POSTPONEMENT of PM, POD and Review Period for Draft BAR: Proposed Installation
of an Additional Bulk Storage Fuel Qil Tank at Grootvlei Power Station

Attachments: Grootvlei PM Postpone InviteLetter.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear I&AP

Please find attached herewith your letter notifying you that the Public Meeting (PM) and Public Open Day
(POD), as well asthe review period for the Draft Basic Assessment Report (BAR) for the above mentioned
project have all been postponed.

We apologize for the inconvenience and we will notify you as soon as the Draft BAR is available for review
and a new date has been set for the PM and POD.

Kind Regards

ANDREA GIBB
Environmental Consultant
SIVEST Environmental Division

direct +27 11 798 0638 tel +27 11 798 0600 fax +27 11 803 7272
email andreag@sivest.co.za website www.sivest.co.za

SIVEST is a Level 4 BBBEE Contributor

Consulting Engineers e Project Managers ® Environmental Consultants ® Town and Regional Planners
Durban e Johannesburg ® Pietermaritzburg ® Richards Bay ® Ladysmith ¢ Cape Town e Harare (Zimbabwe)




